



Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP

1776 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
PHONE 202.719.7000
FAX 202.719.7049

Virginia Office
7925 JONES BRANCH DRIVE
SUITE 6200
MCLEAN, VA 22102
PHONE 703.905.2800
FAX 703.905.2820

www.wrf.com

July 17, 2006

David E. Hilliard
202.719.7058
dhilliard@wrf.com

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Experimental Radio Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Raytheon
FCC File No. 0385-EX-ST-2006

Ladies and Gentlemen:

At your request, I am transmitting the attached Silent Guardian™ Demonstration Electromagnetic Energy Exposure Control Plan and the Silent Guardian™ Demonstration Scenario Plan for association with the above-referenced STA request. As these documents contain confidential business information, a separate request for confidentiality under Section 0.459 of the Commission's Rules is also attached. Raytheon has previously paid the confidentiality fee for this application.

Please contact me with any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ David E. Hilliard

David E. Hilliard
Counsel for Raytheon

Attachments